COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 16, 2017

Matthew Sprague

Sprague Stone LLC

P O Box 294

Masonville, Colorado 80541

RE:  Sprague Stone, DRMS Permit No. M-2015-006
Active Mining Areas Request and Financial Warranty Increase (S101)

Dear Mr. Sprague,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received a letter from Coffey
Engineering and Surveying regarding the above referenced site on October 13, 2017. Overall the intent of
the letter was to notify the Division that the mining operation was going to begin opening parcel numbers
18, 27, 28 and 32 as approved and shown on the Exhibit F.2 map approved with the 112¢ Permit
application. Also provided was additional financial warranty in the form of a check for $8,461.20.

Thank you for notifying the Division with your intent to move into these additional area and for
submitting the required increase in financial warranty. | have enclosed a form for the additional financial
warranty that must be completed and returned to our office to complete your request. For our tracking
purposes we have assigned this request a revision tracking number S101.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120 or Barbara Coria at
extension 8148.

Sincerely,

4L 05

Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

Enclosures: 1)) Financial Warranty, Check for Deposit in State Treasury form.

ec: Troy Campbell, Coffey Engineering and Surveying tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com
Barbara Coria, DRMS barbara.coria@state.co.us
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